OWOSSO PUBLIC SCHOOLS Board of Education Minutes February 27, 2017 Report 16-90

President Jenc called the meeting of the Board of Education to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was held in the media center located at Owosso High School, 765 E. North Street, Owosso, Michigan.

Present: Jenc, Keyes, Krauss, Mowen, Ochodnicky, Paez, Webster Absent: None

Pledge of Allegiance

President Jenc informed the Board that the agenda has been revised for an updated Personnel Update-Report, 16-89 that was at place.

Building Reports

As part of the Celebrate Kids! Segment of the meeting, Superintendent Tuttle introduced Lincoln Alternative High School Principal Mr. Steve Irelan to the Board of Education. Mr. Irelan stated that he appreciates the opportunity for his students to present information on a project that they are working on with their teacher, Mrs. Beth Kelley. Mrs. Kelley commented that she is very excited to speak with the Board, Superintendent Tuttle, and administrators about the business that her students have started at Lincoln High School. The students have taken an idea and turned it into a growing business in just 12 weeks. A video of the student based business called "Java the Hut" was shared during the student's presentation. The student presenters included Elizabeth Cherry, Brandi Carsten, Draven Hartman, Brad Walker, Sara Foster, Sidny White, Marialena Gonzalez, and Drew Stocker. The students reported that the goal of their business is to provide caffeine to everyone at Lincoln High School. It is their belief that the availability of caffeine will benefit students because it has been scientifically proven that caffeine can reduce stress, increase reaction time, and ease the symptoms of depression. The Mission Statement of the student based business is "To make coffee and hot chocolate in a professional business-like manner and make the school a happy, welcoming, and positive atmosphere that everyone will want to return to." Through hands on experience the students are learning the financial side of a business and how to care for their customer base. The students are also learning time management, team building, and professional character building skills. The experience will provide students with confidence when they enter into today's business society. The students are responsible for the management of their business, marketing, production, distribution, and finance. In addition, the students offer free coffee on Fridays as a way to promote their business. At the conclusion of the presentation, the students provided samples of their fresh brewed coffee to members of the Board of Education.

Trustee Marlene Webster asked the students what are the hours of operation for their business and if they are open to the public.

The students explained that the business is open to the staff and students of Lincoln High School and the Administration office staff members. The students try very hard to accommodate their customers. Hours of operation for "Java the Hut" are Monday through Friday at 9:30 and 11:30 am.

President Tim Jenc asked if there are any plans to expand the business outside of the school.

Mrs. Beth Kelley explained to Mr. Jenc that they have thought about expanding their business and they are open to all ideas. The complication is that the business was started by students during second trimester and many of these students will not have the same class during third trimester.

Secretary Ochodnicky asked if the business has made any profits yet.

Mrs. Beth Kelley replied that they have not made any profits. However, the students are attempting to work through problems that have developed since the inception of their business. Mrs. Kelley remarked that they have been very amazed by how much product they have went through since the opening of the business and Ramen Noodles have been a great addition to their product line.

President Jenc asked if they started out with a business plan and if so, he would like a copy.

Mrs. Beth Kelley informed Mr. Jenc that the students created a business name, business plan, mission statement, and a company logo.

Trustee Sara Keyes asked if any of the students had a job outside of the school and if they have realized any correlations between their school business and job.

A student stated that he works at McDonalds and his experience with "Java the Hut" has helped him to develop and improve his customer service skills in real life.

Vice President Mowen asked the students where they get their products from.

Mrs. Kelley explained that they have received donations and purchased some of their products. The students also grind their own coffee. Mrs. Kelley stated that donations are always welcomed.

Superintendent Tuttle praised the Lincoln High School students on their exceptional and very well done presentation. She stated that it was nice to see the students use their English and communication skills during their presentation while incorporating further skills that they have learned from their other courses.

Trustee Sara Keyes commented that the LHS students are representing Owosso Public Schools very well.

Dr. Kari Selleck, Curriculum Director introduced Owosso High School graduate Louise Hemond-Wilson, Lillian Harvey, OHS Junior and five-year member of the Girls in Engineering group, and OHS Junior Justice Inman who is also a member of Girls in Engineering. Dr. Selleck proudly announced that as tenth graders, Lillian and Justice completed their IB personal projects based on the Girls in Engineering program.

Dr. Selleck read a proclamation honoring Louise Hemond-Wilson and the Districts acceptance of her generous donation with matching funds through IBM to support the ongoing efforts of the Owosso Public Schools Girls in Engineering program. The OPS Girls in Engineering program started with grant funds awarded by the Capital Area Science and Math Center beginning in 2012 and was sustained for four consecutive years. This year funds from the Capital Area Science and Math Center were pooled and targeted to different programs and as a result, the District was not a recipient of the grant funds. During a Girls in Engineering site visit to the engineering department at Michigan State University along with the IBM Innovation Center in East Lansing, Louise Hemond-Wilson learned about the Girls in Engineering programs financial needs to continue the program outside of the school day. Subsequently, Mrs. Hemond-Wilson sent the District personal donations totally \$5,000 along with matching funds in the amount of \$5,000 from IBM. These funds are being used to support projects associated with the District's new P3 Flyer's Girls in Aviation program to build a hybrid lite airplane and will continue several investigations and site visits for former and new Girls in Engineering students. Dr. Selleck excitedly announced that OHS now has a four year engineering program and the enrollment patterns for girls has steadily improved. Currently there are several girls in the third and fourth year programs in engineering and approximately one-half of the high school's bio-medical engineering students are females. Dr. Selleck explained that Louise Hemond-Wilson beat the odds and entered the engineering profession at a time when women were rarely seen in these arenas. She has not only excelled as one of the top executives at IBM, but she travels across the world helping other women in particular learn how innovation can lead to bettering themselves, their communities, and the world in which we live. Dr. Selleck reported that Owosso Public Schools is proud to thank Mrs. Hemond-Wilson for her outstanding

dedication to the advancement in education and women in general. The District is extremely appreciative of her monetary gift, which will be used to pay it forward in our own learning journeys. Louise Hemond-Wilson is indeed an OPS hidden figure. In dedication of her, a book will be placed in the OHS Library about women in engineering. A Girls in Engineering shirt containing the programs logo was presented to Mrs. Hemond-Wilson. Dr. Selleck also noted that the OHS media center is being converted into an innovation center of its own.

Louise Hemond-Wilson thanked the Board of Education and Owosso Public Schools for the recognition. She commented that she graduated from OPS in 1982 and studied in the media center as a student. Mrs. Hemond Wilson explained that the whole concept of Girls in Engineering is really important and research tell us that the poverty or prosperity of a nation, of a community, or of a family follows the poverty or prosperity of its women. This is one reason to invest in girls in general. Engineers are professional problem solvers and in general men and women take different approaches towards problem solving and when you put these two approaches together you have stronger solutions. Mrs. Hemond-Wilson remarked that she is very honored to receive the recognition and hopes that she has set an example for others.

Board of Education Student Representative Lucy Popovitch reported that the OHS Student Council recently completed work on the Winter Formal/Sadie Hawkins Dance that was held February 11th at D'Mar Banquet Center. S'mores and hot chocolate was provided and enjoyed by the students. OHS student Braxton Hay was the DJ for the dance. Lucy remarked that Student Council was very pleased with the great attendance and are planning to hold the dance again next year.

Lucy Popovitch informed the Board that elections will be held for a new Student Council E-Board. E-Board candidates will be required to complete a survey, write an essay, and participate in an interview conducted by administrators and the Student Council President.

Lucy Popovitch reported that in the past, the National Honor Society has hosted an annual Mr. Wonderful contest, which is a fun pageant event for the senior male students of OHS. For budgetary reasons, Student Council has decided that this year they will replace the Owosso Idol Contest with a Miss Magnificent Pageant. Lucy explained that Student Council is planning to coordinate with the National Honor Society and hold the Mr. Wonderful and Miss Magnificent pageants on the same day next year so the Owosso Idol contest can still take place.

Lucy Popovitch announced that Student Council has developed a new procedure where Secretary Delaney Zalecki types up minutes from Student Council meetings and keeps a record of the minutes, meeting agendas, and attendance records in a "Stuco" binder as a reference for students that have missed meetings. The binder will be kept in Ms. Aymor's classroom.

Board Correspondence

Superintendent Tuttle reported that Lucy Popovitch is one of several student representatives that have been attending a series of meetings for the purpose of educating various facets of our community and to provide feedback on our community school buildings. Lucy was asked to share her viewpoint on the meetings.

Lucy Popovitch commented that the meetings have been very interesting. She previously attended the middle school as a student and now has a whole new perspective after taking a guided tour of the building. Lucy stated that it was surprising to witness everyone's reactions during the tour that included all levels of the building, auditorium, the basement where there were buckets to contain leaks from unknown sources, pillars in basement classrooms with no windows, and water flowing underneath the school. She stated that the condition of the building shocked many of the participants; however, they were also working very hard to come up with solutions to fix the problems. Lucy remarked that OPS has amazing academics, but there is a great need for infrastructure improvements.

Superintendent Tuttle praised OHS student Andrew Pond for his performance as an autistic student in the very powerful production titled "The Other Room."

Superintendent Tuttle congratulated Owosso High School for recently being recognized as Academic State Champion for Academic Excellence by Bridge Magazine. Owosso High School was one of only 54 schools out of 1,575, including public and charter schools across the state to be honored for this distinction.

Superintendent Tuttle applauded OHS Principal Jeff Phillips and his administrative team for their powerful assembly on February 24th. The assembly was an opportunity to celebrate the high school being named Academic State Champion for Academic Excellence by Bridge Magazine. In addition, students were recognized for their academic excellence, attendance, athletics, and overall successes. The competitive cheer team also performed for the student body.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that the first community meeting to discuss District facilities was held on February 23rd at Owosso Middle School. Approximately 50 community members, eight staff members, and eight OPS students attended the first in a series five meetings. The purpose of the meetings is to educate the community on our facilities, tour the different facets and maintenance issues in each building, receive feedback from the participants, and obtain ideas on how we can improve our infrastructure.

Superintendent Tuttle invited the Board to a pep assembly that is being hosted by Bryant Elementary School on March 3rd. The Trojan Marching Band, Robotics Club, Engineering Club, athletes, coaches, and cheerleaders will be in attendance to showcase the District and kick-off March is Reading Month. Superintendent Tuttle thanked Mr. John Hankerd, OHS Robotics Club Coach for dropping off two small robots that will be featured during the assembly.

Superintendent Tuttle stated that she recently received a letter of thanks and highest recommendation from a Lincoln High School substitute teacher. The teacher expressed her deepest gratitude and appreciation for the entire team at LHS and commended them for providing her with the very best education experience. The teachers and staff at LHS were commended for providing an engaging and supportive education opportunity for all students.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that each year during March is Reading Month a book is recommended to all staff members. This year's featured book is titled "The Underground Railroad" by Colson Whitehead. Board members were asked to contract Samantha Lieberman if they are interested in obtaining a copy of the book.

Superintendent Tuttle announced that was very excited to learn that the new high school Football Coach Devin Pringle has organized a sign-on day for the 2017 football season. The sign-on day is scheduled for Monday, March 6th at OHS. Coach Pringle has set some lofty goals and plans to make this a very fun event.

Superintendent Tuttle invited the Board to her annual State of the District address that will be held on March 8th. This will be an opportunity to reconnect with the entire staff as a whole and continue to focus on the *Random Acts of Kindness* theme.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that Emerson Elementary recently celebrated a *Random Acts of Kindness* week. An example of the acts included Mrs. Scherer's first grade students making cards and delivering them to our firemen, police officers, and paramedics. The students also conducted a Random Act of Kindness for their Custodian Mr. Terry Hoenshell by gathering all the breakfast garbage bins and took them downstairs, so he could empty them. A student in Mrs. Burn's class is helping to raise money for a baby that was born prematurely and needs surgery.

Superintendent Tuttle applauded Transportation Director Steve DeLong and Bus Mechanic Mike Graham on a successful inspection of our aging bus fleet by the Michigan State Transportation Department. Superintendent Tuttle reminded the Board that Owosso High School will host the annual Shiawassee County Home Expo on March 4-5. She recognized Operations Director John Klapko and the custodial department for their efforts to make this a successful event.

Superintendent Tuttle announced that Owosso Middle School students Elizabeth Tolrud, Jennifer Smith, and Alyssa Zeller all placed in the America and Me essay contest. Elizabeth Tolrud, daughter of Mike and Carol Tolrud received a first place award and will be moving on to the state level competition. The topic of the contest was "My Personal Michigan Hero". In addition to this, OHS student Braxton Hay, and OMS students Madison Kregger, Tess Passinault, Samantha Peiffer, Claire Wininger, and Sarah Wittum placed in the Scholastic Art and Writing contest.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that new furniture has been purchased for the OHS and OMS media centers. She commented that the welcoming and cozy furniture provides a great meeting place for students.

Superintendent Tuttle applauded OHS freshman Colton Blaha and senior Joe Vondrasek on their qualifications for the MHSAA Individual State Wrestling Finals that will begin on March 2nd at the Palace of Auburn Hills. She also recognized the OHS Competitive Cheer Team for making school history by advancing to the MHSAA Regional Competition and finishing in the top ten. This season, the team broke each of the four school records.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that some of the most important days of the school year are coming up. Kindergarten registration will be held at the elementary buildings on March 6, 7, and 9 and Preschool Round up is scheduled for March 8. The District is working on new and innovative advertising to promote registration and increase enrollment.

Dr. Kari Selleck announced that 10th graders will be completing their IB Personal Projects and presenting them to judges in March. She acknowledged Owosso High School Teachers, Sarah Collins, and Lance Little for working very hard to help students reach their goals.

Dr. Selleck reported that the incoming freshman parent night was held on February 22nd in the OHS media center. The counselors provided great tools for parents to use to continue to be involved in the day to day lives of their children. OHS administrators discussed the wonderful instructional options available for the students, emphasized the many varied options for all students and said that there are many, many pathways equating to success.

Dr. Selleck informed the Board that the OHS Robotics Team will compete at Kettering University on March 3-4. She wished the team the best of luck.

Dr. Selleck was happy to report that every single elementary classroom teacher are doing similar rigorous assessments. Teachers are looking at deep skills and knowledge and making shifts in instruction mid-way so we can end the school year on a solid plan of support. There have been many demonstrative changes at the elementary level over the past five years and we are beginning to realize some positive benefits and gains. Current data is showing evidence of student growth in every single area

Public Participation

President Jenc stated that the Board of Education is a public body and recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues. Time has been included in the meeting's agenda for public participation. Members of the audience were reminded that they should announce their name and group affiliation when applicable and to limit their participation time to three minutes or less. Comments should be directed to the Board and be relevant to the business of the Board of Education. This is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Board of Education. The rules of common courtesy should also be observed.

Lincoln High School Principal Steve Irelan spoke on behalf of the OPS Sports Boosters Program. He stated that for the first time the Boosters will have a food service booth at the Home Expo to help benefit our athletic teams. Funds raised will support athletic event fees and the purchase of new uniforms.

Lincoln High School Principal Steve Irelan announced that their third trimester will begin on March 6^{th} This is also the time of year when they begin thinking about graduation plans. To help support the seniors, they are soliciting the community by asking them to adopt a Knight for their big day. A \$50 donation will cover the cost of the student's caps and gowns, a copy of their LHS Yearbook and a small picture package including an 8 x 10 class and a 5 x 7 individual photo.

For Action

- Moved by Mowen, supported by Webster to approve the January 23, 2017 regular Board meeting minutes, January 23, 2017 student hearing A and B closed session minutes, current bills, and financials as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as their 2nd readings: Revised Bylaw 0100-Definitions, Revised Policies 7540-Technology, 7540.01-Technology Privacy and 7540.02-Web Content, Services, and Apps. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as their 2nd readings: New Policy 1619, Revised Policies 3419/4419-Group Health Plans- Administration/Professional/Support Staff, Revised Policies 1619.01/3419.01/4419.01-Privacy Protections of Self-Funded Group Health Plans-Administration/Professional/Support Staff, and Revised Policies 1619.02/3419.02/4419.02-Administration/Professional/Support Staff. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as a 2nd reading: New Policy 2628 State Aide Incentives. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as a 2nd reading: Revised Policy 3142 Probationary Teachers. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as a 2nd readings: Revised policy 6424 Purchasing Card. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as their 2nd readings: New Policy 6605 Crowdfunding, Revised Policy 5830 – Student Fund-Raising and Revised Policy 9700-Relations with Special Interest Groups. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Mowen to adopt as a 2nd reading: Revised Policy 8321 Criminal Justice Information Security (Non-Criminal Justice Agency). Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Mowen, supported by Keyes to adopt the revised resolution to the appropriations for the General Fund 2016-17 fiscal year. Superintendent Tuttle explained that the budget revision more accurately depicts where the District currently is financially. The anticipated estimated fund balance as of June 30, 2017 is \$3,182,732, which equates to approximately 9.9%. The Board's goal is to minimally keep an 8% fund balance. Motion carried unanimously.
- Moved by Keyes, supported by Mowen to adopt the revised resolution to the appropriations for the School Service Fund for the 2016-17 fiscal year. Superintendent Tuttle reported that the anticipated estimated fund balance for the Food Service program as of June 30, 2017 is \$362,216. She commented that there have been discussions at the Federal level to eliminate free & reduced lunches. These funds have provided free breakfast and lunch for students over the past three years, which has proven to be very beneficial. Motion carried unanimously.

For Future Action

The Board of Education will be asked to authorize the Superintendent to sign contracts and/or enter into purchase agreements for the components of the technology infrastructure bid to move forward in order to support the one-to-one technology initiative and ultimately the E-911 requirements. Superintendent Tuttle provided in depth detail and components of the technology infrastructure bid. CFO Julie Omer, Network Coordinator Randy Miller, and Network Technicians Jeremy Wheeler and Joe Watson were applauded for putting together the requirements of the technology infrastructure bid recommendations. An evaluation of the bids was conducted to examine all of the elements that were rated for the bidders in order to determine the lowest responsible bidder. Such factors included, but were not limited to

hardware compatibility, support capability, prior experience with the vendor, meeting all elements of the request for proposal and cost. Although SPI was not the lowest bidder in the Wireless bid, their bid reflected the equipment specifications as outlined in the RFP and had the compatibility with the current hardware in the District, unlike Hi-tech who was the next lowest bidder. In addition, it was felt that it would be in the District's best interest to have the same bidder providing the infrastructure equipment as the vendor installing it and SPI was the lowest bidder for this component. Superintendent Tuttle reminded the Board that the Sinking Fund will cover the majority of the costs for the technology infrastructure with the hopes of an 85% maximum reimbursement from E-rate; however, that will not be determined for about a year and a half. She asked that the Board consider worst case scenario when making their decision, whereas the District spends the money on the project, but receives zero reimbursement. A portion of the project will come out of the General Fund. Superintendent Tuttle clarified that Sinking Fund dollars can be used to support the cost of technology infrastructure, but the funds cannot be used for devices (computers/laptops). It was noted that SPI was the only company that bid the correct equipment for the project. The bid recommendation was based on a point system with a possibility of seven points, as required by E-rate. SPI received seven points and the next lowest qualified bidder was Hi-Tech who received three points. The District will be required to appropriately justify to Erate why we did not go with a non-lower bid.

Chief Financial Officer Julie Omer commented that the four infrastructure technology bids were specifically structured for E-rate and requires very specific rationale and documentation that must be maintained for 10 years.

President Jenc asked that we expound upon why we are making the recommendation for a higher bid and to expand upon the compatibility

In response to President Jenc's questions, Superintendent Tuttle stated that she will provide the Board with a statement from the Technology Department explaining their rationale for selecting SPI over the other bidders and additional details about the point system that was used for E-rate.

Vice President Rick Mowen remarked that he realizes the differences in the bids, but he will rely on the expertise of the staff that worked on the bid process when making his decision.

Julie Omer commented that she and Joe Watson discussed the bids in detail before making their recommendation. Several discussions took place with Hi-Tech during the bidding process and it was discovered that they omitted specific items. There were also concerns about Hi-Tech not following the specifications and omitting explicit requirements. Mrs. Omer explained that the reliability of the vendor is critical in this instance.

Trustee Ty Krauss asked who was responsible for scoring the RFP's.

Julie Omer responded to Mr. Krauss and stated that the Technology Department scored the RFP's in conjunction with Convergent Technologies, who have assisted other school districts with the same type of process.

The Board of Education will be asked to authorize the disposal or sale of books identified throughout the district as no longer being relevant to the curriculum being taught.

For Information

Superintendent Dr. Tuttle reported on the revised personnel update that was at place. Linda Chase has accepted the 7-hour Lead Cook I position at Central Elementary. Ben Smith, Owosso High School Industrial Arts teacher has submitted his letter of resignation effective at the conclusion of the 2016-2017 school year. Leslie Palmer, Monitor at Bryant Elementary has submitted her letter of resignation. She will remain an active sub monitor and sub paraprofessional at Bryant Elementary.

Superintendent Tuttle reported that the OMS/OHS Jazz Band Dinner Dance was held on February 25th. She commented that the student performances were awesome. The dinner, venue and silent auction was great. The room was filled with parents and grandparents and everyone had a wonderful time.

Public Participation

There were no comments from the public.

Board Reports

Trustee Marlene Webster reported that Shiawassee HOPE was the recipient of the 200 Women Who Care fund. She stated that Shiawassee HOPE is trying to establish an in-school food pantry at Lincoln High School and are working with the Food Bank's Council of Michigan. Their goal is to open a pantry that will be open to people without any questions. The Food Bank's Council has donated food for the first year and the money that they received will go towards equipment such as freezers, refrigerators, and shelving. The idea is to serve the students of LHS and the community with a pantry that is much more accessible. Shiawassee HOPE is very grateful for the money and are looking forward to another innovative initiative that OPS will be involved with. The District will be one of the first in the state to offer a food pantry and she is very excited to see how this all materializes.

Secretary Ochodnicky remarked that she does not know a lot about wrestling, but recently learned that OHS sophomore Megan Vondrasek recently qualified in the "War of the Roses" Michigan Girls State Finals and will wrestle on the Michigan Women's National Team at the USAW Girls Folkstyle National Championship Tournament in Oklahoma City.

Vice President Rick Mowen remarked that it was interesting to listen to a student's perspective on the community meetings. He stated that it is nice to hear that there is a community interest and we are receiving some good feedback.

Trustee Sara Keyes stated that her son attended the OHS pep assembly that was a celebration of the high school being named Academic State Champion for Academic Excellence by Bridge Magazine. T-shirts highlighting the recognition were randomly distributed at the assembly and her son wore his proudly. She added that it takes a village to obtain this status and it starts at the preschool level up through high school. She commented that she has received very positive feedback about the community meetings. An avid no voter that has been attending the meetings informed her that the meetings have been a real eye opener and has changed his mind along with several others. She added that it was nice to hear positive comments about the District from people that don't have children in school and don't typically get involved in school functions.

Trustee Ty Krauss commented that he knows the person that Mrs. Keyes was referring to during her comments. The gentleman contacted Mr. Krauss after the first community meeting and informed him that he was extremely impressed with the format and information shared at the meeting. Mr. Krauss stated that he feels that the District is moving in the right direction. Mr. Krauss also thanked the District for giving him the opportunity to attend the Michigan Association of School Board courses. He remarked that the courses provide a great learning opportunity and he looks forward to future classes.

President Tim Jenc reported that Tom Manke's oldest daughter who is an OHS graduate passed away from cancer on February 25th. Mr. Manke's mother also passed away about 12 hours later. He asked that everyone keep Mr. Manke and his family in their prayers.

Upcoming Meeting Dates

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates:

March 13: Business Services/Strategic Planning & Curriculum Subcommittees, 5:00 & 6:00 pm March 27: Regular Board Meeting, 7:00 pm

Important Upcoming Dates:

March 2: Half Day Elementary Only: Afternoon & Evening Parent/Teacher Conferences

- March 3: Bryant School Pep Assembly, 2:45-3:15 pm
- March 3: LHS 2nd Trimester Ends
- March 6: LHS 3rd Trimester Begins
- March 6: Kindergarten Registration, Central Elementary, 2-3 pm and 5-8 pm
- March 7: Kindergarten Registration, Bryant Elementary, 2-3 pm and 5-8 pm
- March 7: NHS Volleybrawl, OHS, 7-9 pm
- March 8: Bentley Bright Beginnings Preschool Round Up, 9:30-11:30 am and 4:30-6:30 pm
- March 9: Kindergarten Registration, Emerson Elementary, 2-3 pm and 5-8 pm

March 9: NHS Banquet, OHS Cafeteria 5:30-7 pm, NHS Induction Ceremony, OHS Auditorium, 7-8:30 pm

March 11-12: Shiawassee County Home Expo, OHS

March 16: Bryant Movie Night, 4-6 pm

- March 16: Owosso Idol Contest, OHS Auditorium, 7-9 pm
- March 20: 4th/5th Grade Recorder/Band Concert, Bryant Elementary, 7 pm
- March 24: Parent/Child Day, Bentley Bright Beginnings, 11 am-1 pm

Adjournment

Moved by Ochodnicky, supported by Paez to adjourn at 8:16 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes recorded by Clara Pitt

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly Ochodnicky, Secretary